3. Duquesne Light Company

[Docket No. ER96-746-000]

Take notice that on January 2, 1996, Duquesne Light Company (DLC), filed a Service Agreement dated July 28, 1995 with Electric Clearinghouse, Inc. (ECI) under DLC's FERC Coordination Sales Tariff (Tariff). The Service Agreement adds ECI as a customer under the Tariff. DLC requests an effective date of July 28, 1995 for the Service Agreement.

Comment date: February 6, 1996, in accordance with Standard Paragraph E at the end of this notice.

4. Minnesota Power & Light Company

[Docket No. ER96-747-000]

Take notice that on December 18, 1995 Minnesota Power & Light Company tendered for filing a signed Service Agreement with LG&E Power Marketing Inc., under its Wholesale Coordination Sales Tariff to satisfy its filing requirements under this tariff.

Comment date: February 6, 1996, in accordance with Standard Paragraph E at the end of this notice.

5. Wisconsin Public Service Corporation

[Docket No. ER96-748-000]

Take notice that on January 3, 1996, Wisconsin Public Service Corporation (WPSC), filed to close its T-1 Transmission Service Tariff to new service requests.

Comment date: February 6, 1996, in accordance with Standard Paragraph E at the end of this notice.

6. Pennsylvania Power Company

[Docket No. ER96-749-000]

Take notice that on January 3, 1996, Pennsylvania Power Company (Penn Power), tendered for filing, in unexecuted form, a transmission, distribution and partial requirements service agreement and related rate schedule, pursuant to which Penn Power proposes to provide service to the Borough of Zelienople, Pennsylvania (Zelienople). Penn Power requests that the arrangement, although unexecuted by Zelienople, be placed into effect on January 5, 1996 in order to allow Zelienople to begin receiving third-party power supply service on such date. Penn Power states that it and Zelienople are in disagreement regarding the rates, charges and other terms of service.

Comment date: February 6, 1996, in accordance with Standard Paragraph E at the end of this notice.

7. Kansas City Power & Light Company [Docket No. ER96–750–000]

Take notice that on January 3, 1996, Kansas City Power & Light Company (KCPL), tendered for filing a Service Agreement dated December 8, 1995, between KCPL and JPower Inc. (JPower). KCPL proposes an effective date of December 8, 1995 and requests waiver of the Commission's notice requirement. This Agreement provides for the rates and charges for Non-Firm Transmission Service between KCPL and JPower.

In its filing, KCPL states that the rates included in the above-mentioned Service Agreement are KCPL's rates and charges which were conditionally accepted for filing by the Commission in Docket No. ER94–1045–000.

Comment date: February 6, 1996, in accordance with Standard Paragraph E at the end of this notice.

8. New York State Electric & Gas Corporation

[Docket No. ER96-752-000]

Take notice that on January 4, 1996, New York State Electric & Gas Corporation (NYSEG), tendered for filing pursuant to Section 35.12 of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 18 CFR 35.12, as an initial rate schedule, an agreement with Montaup Electric Company (Montaup). The agreement provides a mechanism pursuant to which the parties can enter into separately scheduled transactions under which NYSEG will sell to Montaup and Montaup will purchase from NYSEG either capacity and associated energy or energy only as the parties may mutually agree.

NYSEG requests that the agreement become effective on January 5, 1995, so that the parties may, if mutually agreeable, enter into separately scheduled transactions under the agreement. NYSEG has requested waiver of the notice requirements for good cause shown.

NYSEG served copies of the filing upon the New York State Public Service Commission, the Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities and Montaup.

Comment date: February 6, 1996, in accordance with Standard Paragraph E at the end of this notice.

9. James R. Lientz, Jr.

[Docket No. ID-2932-000]

Take notice that on January 3, 1996, James R. Lientz, Jr. (Applicant) tendered for filing a supplemental application under Section 305(b) of the Federal Power Act to hold the following positions:

Director, Georgia Power Company President, NationsBank of Georgia, National Association

Director, NationsBank of Georgia, National Association Comment date: February 6, 1996, in accordance with Standard Paragraph E at the end of this notice.

10. Mid-Georgia Cogen, L.P.

[Docket No. QF96-26-000]

On January 4, 1996, Mid-Georgia Cogen, L.P., (Applicant) tendered for filing a supplement to its filing in this docket. No determination has been made that the submittal constitutes a complete filing.

The supplement provides additional information pertaining primarily to the steam thermal agreement of the cogeneration facility.

Comment date: February 12, 1996, in accordance with Standard Paragraph E at the end of this notice.

Standard Paragraph

E. Any person desiring to be heard or to protest said filing should file a motion to intervene or protest with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20426, in accordance with Rules 211 and 214 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 and 18 CFR 385.214). All such motions or protests should be filed on or before the comment date. Protests will be considered by the Commission in determining the appropriate action to be taken, but will not serve to make protestants parties to the proceeding. Any person wishing to become a party must file a motion to intervene. Copies of this filing are on file with the Commission and are available for public inspection.

Lois D. Cashell,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 96–1806 Filed 1–30–96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6717–01–P

[Docket No. OR96-10-000]

ARCO Products Company, Complainant v. SFPP, L.P., Respondent; Notice of Complaint

January 25, 1996.

Take notice that on January 16, 1996, pursuant to Rule 206 of the Rules of Practice and Procedure of the Commission, 18 CFR Section 385.206 and Sections 8, 9, 13(1) and 15(1) of the Interstate Commerce Act (ICA), as applied to interstate common carrier oil pipelines, 49 U.S.C. app. Sections 9 and 13(1) (1988), ARCO Products Company (ARCO) tendered for filing a Petition and Complaint against SFPP, L.P. (SFPP). ARCO asserts that SFPP, a common carrier interstate oil pipeline subject to the jurisdiction of the FERC, has violated and continues to violate the

ICA, including but not limited to Sections 1(5)(a), 2,3(1), 6, 8, of the ICA, 49 U.S.C. app. Sections 6 and 15(a) (1988), by:

- —transporting refined petroleum products in interstate commerce without having a tariff on file at the FERC setting forth the rates, terms, and conditions of service, and
- —charging an unjust and unreasonable rate for the transportation of refined petroleum products in interstate commerce, a charge for which no legal rate has been established at the FERC, and
- —granting an undue discrimination and preference to shippers, and
- —overcharging more than the maximum filed rate for transportation in interstate commerce from California origins to destinations in California and Arizona.

ARCO requests that the Commission act upon this Complaint, by (1) requiring SFPP to file rates, terms, and conditions for the transportation of oil in interstate commerce on all SFPP pipelines and related facilities; (2) establishing and requiring that the rates, terms, and conditions filed be in all respects just and reasonable and non-discriminatory; (3) ordering refunds and damages to those who have been subjected to unlawful rates, terms, and conditions, together with interest; and (4) reasonable attorneys and fees and expenses.

Any person desiring to be heard or to protest said complaint should file a motion to intervene or a protest with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20426, in accordance with Rules 214 and 211 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure 18 CFR 385.214, 385.211. All such motions or protests will be considered by the Commission in determining the appropriate action to be taken, but will not serve to make protestants parties to the proceeding. Any person wishing to become a party must file a motion to intervene. Copies of this filing are on file with the Commission and are available for public inspection. Answers to this complaint shall be due on or before February 26, 1996.

Lois D. Cashell,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 96–1808 Filed 1–30–96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6717-01-M

Central Nebraska Public Power and Irrigation District and Nebraska Public Power District; Notice of Public Briefing

January 25, 1996.

In response to a request by the U.S. Department of the Interior (Interior), the Commission will host a second public briefing on the status of negotiations under the Memorandum of Agreement for the Central Platte River Basin **Endangered Species Recovery** Implementation Program (MOA). The briefing will be held on Wednesday, February 14, 1996, in the Commission Meeting Room, located on the second floor of 888 First Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. If time permits, the briefing will begin immediately following completion of business at the regularly-scheduled Commission meeting, which commences at 10:00 a.m. Otherwise, the briefing will begin at 1:00 p.m. Additional information about when the anticipated starting time for the briefing will be made available as the meeting date draws nearer and a schedule for the Commission meeting is prepared.

At the briefing, representatives from each of the parties to the MOA, including Interior and the States of Nebraska, Colorado, and Wyoming, will be permitted to make a presentation to the Commission on the Platte River Basin, the status of negotiations, and activities under the MOA.

The briefing is neither a hearing nor a settlement conference. It will provide an opportunity for the Commission, staff, and interested persons to obtain a fuller understanding of the MOA and the activities under it.

The briefing will be recorded by a stenographer, and all briefing statements (oral and written) will become part of the Commission's public record of this proceeding. Anyone wishing to receive a copy of the transcript of the briefing may contact Ann Riley & Associates by calling (202) 293–3950 or by writing to 1612 K Street, N.W., Suite 300, Washington, D.C. 20006.

Anyone wishing to comment in writing on the briefing may do so no later than March 15, 1996. Comments should clearly reference the Kingsley Dam Project No. 1417 and the North Platte/Keystone Diversion Dam Project No. 1835. Comments should be addressed to: Lois D. Cashell, Secretary, Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20426.

For further information, please contact Frankie Green at (202) 501–7704.

Lois D. Cashell,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 96–1809 Filed 1–30–96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6717–01–M

[Docket No. RP96-116-000]

South Georgia Natural Gas Company; Notice of Interruptible Transportation Revenue Crediting Report

January 25, 1996.

Take notice that on January 16, 1996, South Georgia Natural Gas Company (South Georgia) tendered for filing information which South Georgia states is being filed to comply with the Enforcement Staff inquiry concerning the manner in which South Georgia determined and credited interruptible transportation (IT) revenues accrued during the 1994–95 winter season.

South Georgia states that its report shows the IT revenues accrued during the 1994–95 winter season that it credited to its firm transportation shippers pursuant to Section 27.1 of the General Terms and Conditions of South Georgia's FERC Gas Tariff, Second Revised Volume No. 1.

South Georgia states that a copy of the filing will be served on all affected shippers.

Any person desiring to be heard or to protest said filing should file a motion to intervene or protest with the Federal **Energy Regulatory Commission, 888** First Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20426, in accordance with Sections 385.211 and 385.214 of the Commission's Regulations. All such motions or protests must be filed on or before February 1, 1996. Protests will be considered by the Commission in determining the appropriate action to be taken, but will not serve to make protestants parties to the proceeding. Any person wishing to become a party must file a motion to intervene. Copies of this filing are on file with the Commission and are available for public inspection in the Public Reference Room.

Lois D. Cashell,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 96–1811 Filed 1–30–96; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 6717–01–M